From: Harrisor's [
Sent: 19 July 2016 13:56

To: Planning; Remmington, James; Oxford, Gerry; Bell, Nick

Subject: TRIM: 2016/4018/T - 60 Croftdown Road NW5 1EN

Attachments: IMG_2033.JPG; ATT00001.txt; IMG_2034.JPG; ATTO0002 txt; IMG_2035.JPG;

ATT00003.txt; IMG_2036.JPG; ATTO0004.txt; IMG_2037.JPG; ATT00005.txt; IMG_
2038.JPG; ATT00006.txt; IMG_2039.JPG; ATTO0007 txt; IMG_2040.JPG; ATT00008.txt

Categories: Red Category

Dear Camden,
R.E. Sorbus aprox 6m located in rear garden of above address.

| was called to inspect this tree in the rear garden and attended site at 6 pm yesterday evening.
The tree was showing signs of honey fungus infection.

Crown had died back and bark had lifted.

The tree was mobile and unstable in the soil and the root system partially decayed and spongy.
There was significant risk of the tree falling causing damage to building and possible harm to to
persons.

HTS attended first thing this morning and safely removed the tree.

The tree owner will replace the tree in the next planting season.

This work was considered an emergency.

Please see photos below.



